MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ L EXIN G To N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: ’\(.)Cm\m\n Yy’

Tamara Walters, Director

Division of Human Resources

DATE: October 18, 2023
SUBIJECT: Error Correction — Amend Ordinance No. 117-2023
Request:

The attached action amends Ordinance No. 117-2023 Section 1, effective retroactive to July 1, 2023.

Why are you requesting:

The Ordinance currently reads: An Ordinance amending the authorized strength by creating ten (10)
classified civil service positions of Public Service Worker, Grade 508N, in the Division of Waste
Management; creating one (1) classified civil service position of Public Service Supervisor, Grade 518N, in
the Division of Waste Management, all effective July 1, 2023.

The Ordinance should be amended to read: An Ordinance amending the authorized strength by creating
ten (10) classified civil service positions of Public Service Worker, Grade 508N, in the Division of Waste

Management; creating one (1) classified civil service position of Public Service Supervisor, Grade 517N, in
the Division of Waste Management, all effective July 1, 2023.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
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If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton 859-258-3037.
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